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[In these minutes: 1. Telephone System Update, 2. PeopleSoft Update, 3. Improving Teaching and Learning
Discussion]

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES COMMITTEE (SCIT)

MINUTES

THURSDAY, MAY 18, 1999
11:30 - 1:00
STUDIO C, RARIG CENTER

[These minutes reflect discussion and debate at a meeting of a committee of the University of Minnesota Senate or
Twin Cities Campus Assembly; none of the comments, conclusions, or actions reported in these minutes represent the
view or, nor are they binding on the Senate or Assembly, the Administration, or the Board of Regents.]

PRESENT:
Maria Gini (chair), James Chelikowsky, Ann Hill Duin, Vicki Gaylord, Harold Grotevant, Gary Jahn, Andy Lopez,
William Peterson.

REGRETS: Laura Gurak, Kevin McDowell, Andy Rotering.

ABSENT: Steve Cawley, Susan Galatowitsch, Ben Metzler, Marcel Richter.

GUESTS: Roberta Armstrong, Jodie Berg-Combs, Myron Lowe, Carolyn Parnell, Susan Van Voorhis, Shih-Pau Yen.

Professor Gini announced that the Senate has approved the amendment to add a civil service representative to the
committee and that Bill Peterson will chair the committee for 1999-00.

1. TELEPHONE SYSTEM UPDATE

Carolyn Parnell said that April 21 was the RFI response deadline and the University received responses from 5 vendors;
AT&T, Intecom, US West, Lucent, Williams. AT&T and US West responses are for outsourcing. The RFI relates to
voice only and asked for information on 24 different configurations depending on whether the University upgrades its
existing system or purchases an entirely new system. The price tag ranges from $10 - 56 million. Technical reviews are
being held this week and next, and the University expects to have a final report and recommendation in one month from
the consultant.

The RFI was issued by the consultant so that the University could pick which vendors to send it to. If satisfactory
results are not received from this process, an RFP would need to be issued, which would then be open to all vendors.

An advisory committee was established, but has not been active yet. Most of their input will come after all the technical
reviews are completed. Marcel Richter is the SCIT member who serves on that committee.

She then opened the floor for questions.

Q: What is the difference between an RFI and an RFP?

A: An RFI is a scaled down RFP which just lists the most important considerations. It also does not hold a company to
the figure that they have provided. An RFP includes more details and would list a firm cost.

Q: $10 - 56 million is a large range. What is the budgetary target?

A: Once the technical reviews are completed, an answer will be clearer. At this point, the University is open-minded.
The hard part is that this is a moving target since technology is always changing.

Q: Will the new switch be analog or digital?

A: They are all digital switches, but they can provide analog service as well.
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Carolyn Parnell concluded that the University is also looking at class features for University phones, such as caller ID
and *69.

2. PEOPLESOFT UPDATE

Susan Van Voorhis, the University Registrar, reported that during the first week in May, Crookston went on-line and
experienced a few problems with web registration. On May 10 Morris followed and went well with a few problems, but
since Morris has never registered through the web before, they has enough staff to register by hand.

The Twin Cities started yesterday and a problem occurred that did not allow the system to balance users between the
two processors, which lead to the first machine handling 350 - 400 transactions per minute, while the second machine
only had 25 - 50. A third processor was added by 3:30 p.m. and the web system was reopened. Currently each processor
is handling over 200 transactions, and as of 11:30 this morning, 5200 transactions have been completed which is equal
1300 students. Response time has also been good this morning. 4 temporary staff were hired at the Registration Center,
in case of problems, but there were no lines today. Yesterday, the wait was 10 - 30 minutes while the web was down.

Roberta Armstrong added that the colleges have been wonderful during all of the changes and problems.
Communication has also been a key. An ad was placed in the MN Daily today apologizing for the delays and thanking 
people for their patience. The problem solvers have also risen to the recent challenges and have learned from mistakes
at the coordinate campuses.

Not all problems are technically related to PeopleSoft or the web. The way courses are set-up on the web, such as
overrides and magic numbers, also contributes to some problems.

The next problem is charging tuition and distributing financial aid, which will both start in August. The following
hurdle will be class lists and grades.

The floor was then opened for questions.

Q: How is the queue arranged?

A: More students are queued the first week when more courses are open.

Q: Do you have any idea of the total number of credits that students are registering for?

A: Students are registering for between 4 - 5 courses, which equals 12 - 15 credits. Final figures are hard to determine
since some students only register for a few classes to start and then add more later. Section status reports are also
on-line and separate reserved seats between University College and day school.

Q: Was overlap protection included for web registration?

A: Yes. To register for these classes students must have both professors sign a form granting permission to miss class.
This is then entered manually to provide an override.

Q: The current login and password are used for many things, some of which like the libraries are not secure. Are there
any plans to include encryption for all uses?

A: This is always an issue since when the University tries to make the system user-friendly, security problems arise.
The topic of public key infrastructure is being discussed by OIT.

3. IMPROVING TEACHING AND LEARNING DISCUSSION

Ann Hill Duin started by discussing the handout that was sent to the committee. She said that Provost Bruininks is
interested in SCIT comments to question 4 on page 2 of the document.

A second handout was distributed, regarding the University's participation in PEW Charitable Trusts program. This
organization funds pilot programs at the undergraduate level which look at improving course quality, increasing the
access and lowering the cost. Once these pilot programs have been completed, the organization looks for common



http://www1.umn.edu/usenate/scit/99-05-18.html

3 of 4 6/18/2008 10:50 AM

institutional and course readiness criteria that need to be in place to revamp a curriculum. The pilot programs have also
resulted in a higher quality of learning as evidenced by retention.

Many times, technology is added to a course, without changing its fundamental structure. This leads to more costs for
the University and no greater benefits for students.

She then opened the floor for questions.

Q: This is the way that OIT demonstrates the progression of its models. The problem occurs when the college
inventions are handed off to OIT. How can problems be avoided and this process be better handled?

A: There is no set process in place now. Things are handled on a case by case basis. The Compact Process might be a
way to identify new technologies.

Q: Without permanent infrastructure, new technologies cannot develop. How does this plan reflect the distinction
between colleges creating educational deliverables and central supplying the infrastructure to support them?

A: When central identifies a technology as a model, then it becomes their responsibility to provide support and create a
timeline to move production along.

Q: How does the PEW initiatives compare to that of Dolence?

A: PEW initiatives are aimed at resident students while Dolence focuses on technology enhancing learning for distance
education.

Q: What has been the student satisfaction to PEW pilot programs?

A: One pilot program at Virginia Tech gave students in large introductory courses the option of face to face lectures.
Only 5 - 6% chose this option, while most used technology instead. Many faculty realize that face to face time is
important, but that is can be used for other means besides information dissemination.

A member commented that it seems difficult to realize cost savings, since the University needs to invest in the
technology to meet the demands of a course. It is possible that the added cost might be needed to make courses better.
There is also a downside to technological courses in terms of graduate assistants being able to teach introductory
courses. Where would their training then take place?

Ann Hill Duin said that this is a legitimate concern, and she would ask institutions what the effect was on their graduate
assistants. She also said that no institution had used technology for all its introductory classes, therefore eliminating the
need for all graduate assistants.

Q: How will an improvement in the quality of teaching and learning be evaluated? Would this be tracked centrally so
that information from one college is disseminated to the others?

A: No evaluation tool has been developed yet since there are so many factors to take into account. A set of institutional
course criteria was developed which can be used as a benchmark in this process. Central does need to take an active
role in dissemination, but this has not been defined yet either. Also, what role would SCIT play in this process?

Shih-Pau Yen commented that since the University is in the infant stage of TEL, now is the time to implement changes.
One problem though is covering the cost for these changes. If the University cannot afford to pay, then does the cost
shift to students? Also, the infrastructure at the University needs to be able to compete with the rest of the world.
Therefore, links to outside business partners will be very important.

Q: Has there been discussion on how this would impact the use of classrooms?

A: Every college is probably talking about classroom use. In the case of Physics, the PEW pilot program for
introductory courses has dropped the number of lectures from 4 to 3 per week. It is hard to tell though, if these changes
are due to technology or the change to semesters.
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Q: Does the University have a forum for faculty to exchange ideas?

A: The DMC is placing the TEL small grant winners ideas on the web. Also, faculty are invited to twice monthly
seminars at which time two different projects are discussed. College support personnel are also invited every month to
exchange ideas regarding supporting faculty and students. The DMC is trying to put as much information as possible on
the web for easy dissemination.

Q: Is there any promotion of these activities for faculty? Can the MN Daily or Kiosk be used? What about P&A who
are not included in faculty lists?

A: Activities are e-mailed to the all faculty and DMC listserve. The problem with this is that some people do not want
to receive the e-mail, but there is no way to remove a few addresses before a message is sent. Activities are also listed
on the events calendar. The MN Daily
costs money to advertise, which the DMC does not have. Instead, Kiosk will be used more next year.

A member said that while the University cannot compete with commercial providers, it can assess the results of their
use. Therefore more support should be given to developing projects and an independent group could be charged with
evaluation.

Ann Hill Duin concluded that she would like to discuss the classroom piece of the Learning Initiatives document with
SCIT at its June meeting. This area includes scheduling coordination, sustainability, maintenance, and Internet
connections.

Maria Gini added that if it is determined that, after an initial faculty and technology investment, it is cheaper to deliver
instruction for large introductory classes using TEL, then class time should change. Faculty incentives, such as time,
should be offered once the initial investment is concluded. She then thanked members for attending and adjourned the
meeting.

Rebecca Hippert
University Senate


